

Date: 2/08/24 Time: 8:10 AM

Facilitators: Mr. Cabrera & Ms. Mousley Location: TCHS 2-017 Fine Arts Building 2

| Time | Item   |                           |
|------|--|---------------------------|
| 8:10 | Welcome – meeting called to order @8:14 am   | Mr. Cabrera & Ms. Mousley |
|      | Announcements  |                           |
|      | <ul> <li>Around the horn celebrations and announcements?</li> <li>Day at the Capital for Noah D. and Coach Mousley – 40 kids attended that were selected from the debate tournament</li> <li>Girls varsity basketball team going to District Championship Game</li> <li>High growth in ELA for 9th and 10th grades for the district and the state</li> </ul>   | Ms. Mousley               |
|      | Acceptance of Minutes – motion made to approve, no discussion, 2 <sup>nd</sup> motion, all in favor, minutes approved  | Mr. Cabrera               |
|      | Old Business   |                           |
|      | <ul> <li>Review and edit survey questions.         <ul> <li>Mr. Cabrera to make all the changes discussed</li> <li>All edits were approved</li> <li>Will send out find versions for approval</li> </ul> </li> <li>Discuss using QR codes or links for each group         <ul> <li>Will be used for teachers, students, &amp; parents</li> <li>Students will be given 10 minutes in 1<sup>st</sup> period to complete survey</li> </ul> </li> </ul> | Ms. Mousley               |
|      | New Business   |                           |
|      | <ul> <li>Motion for new business – none</li> <li>Funds Requests:</li> </ul>  | Mr. Cabrera               |
|      | none  Principals Report –  |                           |
|      | <ul> <li>Feb 29<sup>th</sup> – going to district for official launch for Nov. election for the change to the full milage and to continue ½ cent penny tax</li> <li>There will be a town hall meeting at TCHS regarding Nov. elections. Will be advertised in Bull Pen. Changes effective for the 25/26 year.</li> </ul>  | Mr. Willets               |

Time Item

- Working on budget process for next school year.
- Expected to grow by 250 students next year. TCHS may not see some of the changes other schools will see. 650 students will be the average class size with 2,600 to 2,650 total students, getting 10 new portables and 2 bathroom portables.
- TCHS is NOT losing our nurse, SJCSD pays for nurse, but not required by the state.
- Biggest challenge for next year will be full classrooms with 45 students (mostly for electives)
- Rising 9<sup>th</sup> and 10<sup>th</sup> graders have completed scheduling for next year. Seniors are doing this now. Every student will meet with a guidance counselor.
- We receive funding for 5 guidance counselors but we have 6 and pay for the 6<sup>th</sup> guidance counselor out of TCHS funds
- We receive funding for 3 Deans but we have 4 and pay for the additional Dean out of TCHS funds
- Hiring 7-10 new teaching positions for next year, this does not include count for those who leave
- Parking is a big deal Seniors will be getting a survey, not all seniors will get a parking spot. If student is not 16 on the first day of school, no parking spot for that year. No painting of the parking spots, but instead painting of the Toro heads. There will be a dedicated lot for those with a modified schedule. There will be a weighted spot for receiving a parking spot (see Bull Pen for full details)
- Prom is on a Thursday night but there is no school the next day. 1,000 tickets available. \$65 for seniors, higher price for juniors. Homecoming pays for prom and prom pays for senior expenses.
- Going into testing mode gym will close and get computers for assessments, challenge is space not devices
- Next meeting sharing school goals and then the following meeting will be about summer programs.

|      | Other Business - none                    | Ms. Mousley |
|------|--|-------------|
| 9:15 | Adjournment – Motion to adjourn approved | Mr. Cabrera |